8/13/2021 Mail - Hui Zhen (LKK Auto) - Outlook

Re: Enquire Market Value - SFH4545E -DOA: 05/08/2021

Hui Zhen (LKK Auto) <huizhen@Ilkkauto.com>
Fri 8/13/2021 12:41 PM

To: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Dear Xiu Shi,

The MV of SFH 4545E is S180K-$182K(est) as at August 2021.

Best Regards,
Hui Zhen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: huizhen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 12:21 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Enquire Market Value - SFH4545E -DOA: 05/08/2021

Hi,

Please assist to check on the MV for the above vehicle make and model.

Attached PARF/COE Rebate for your reference.

Thank you

a2 Visits to our offices are by appointments only. To schedule an appointment with us, please email us at

service@sg.msig-asia.com at least 2 working days in advance. Please check our website or official Facebook
page for the latest updates.

Have a great week ahead!

Pang Xiu Shi
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg_
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the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its
contents.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGM4YmRhNzU 1LWQyNTgtNGVmOC1iZDg3LTIyOGIzNjc1MjlzNAAQAEYOcBREqzRFsb6QCoh2X...  2/2



